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Question 1 Do you have more details on water availability at the various 
sites?  For example, which sites have water available, and 
which sites will need to have water provided by the grazer? 

 
 
Answer The City will provide water through select site irrigation.  Service Provider 

may transport water as needed. 
 
 

Question 2 Will the addition of ancillary services, such as fire behavior 
modeling, outcomes benchmarking, etc. disqualify proposals, 
assuming that the costs would be included in the price per 
acre?   

 
 
Answer No. It is up to each Service Provider to propose, if they feel it is 

warranted, to include ancillary services within their cost proposal. 
 
 

Question 3 The RFP states that proposers must visit the various sites 
before proposing on the project, though I didn't see a specific 
site walk requirement.  Is there a mandatory site walk date, or 
should proposers visit the sites on their own? 

 
 
Answer Proposers should visit the sites on their own, there is not specified 

site walk date. 
 
 

 

Question 4 The RFP indicates that all grazing must occur by 8/30/21, 
though there is a reference to "winter grazing" that may take 
place between 9/1 and 11/30.  Are there any components of 
this RFP that are specifically "winter grazing," or is the goal to 
have all 427.99 acres completed by 8/30/21? 
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Answer The goal is to have vegetation management services completed by 
8/30/21. Winter grazing may be proposed with the RFP response.  

 
 

Question 5 It's a three year contract with the possibility of renewal for up 
to three years, one year term at a time.  Has anybody thought 
about some kind of an inflation factor? 

 
 
Answer It is up to each Service Provider to propose, if they feel it is 

warranted, a yearly inflation factor within their proposal. 
 
 

 


